INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To:
CC:

Karen Olson, Deputy Port and

Sue Snider, Purchasing

From: Cheri Smith, City Cler

Date:

Subject:

June 8, 2016

ina ‘Bervices Director

KEY WEST BIGHT SHORELINE PROTECTION; BID 020-16

The following bids were opened Wednesday, June 8, 2016 at 3:30 p.m. in response to the above
referenced project.

1.

CS/amb
Bid 020-

Charley Toppino & Sons, Inc.
P.O. Box 787
Key West, FL 33041

Douglas N. Higgins, Inc.
3390 Travis Pointe Road
Suite A

Ann Arbor, MI 48108

Grader Mike, LLC
2 Bay Drive
Key West, FL 33040

Mike Haack Excavating, Inc.
127 Industrial Road

Suite E

Big Pine Key, FL 33043

PAC COMM INC.
4226 SW 70% Court
Miami, FL 33155

Shoreline Foundation, Inc.
2781 SW 56™ Avenue
Pembroke Park, FL 33023

Underwater Engineering Services, Inc.

3306 Enterprise Road
Fort Pierce, FL 34982

16 Key West Bight Shoreline Protection

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

Total:

$85,000.00

$314,297.00

$132,684.00

$352,142.10

$633,611.18

$239,055.00

$181,727.00



